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From: Joshua.Young@nafhnb.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:45 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: Add EIN - FBSA 2, LLC
Attachments: FBSA 2 LLC AnnRep.pdf

To Whom It May Concern:
Please update your records to reflect the tax identification number for FBSA 2, LLC, which is 45-2016194,

Fer purposes of reference, the Document Number for FBSA 2, LLC is L10000048467 and this company has filed its

annual report, copy attached.
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Thank you,
&

Joshua E. Young, Esq.
Trustee, Real Estate Holding Trust U/A/D 9/25/08, Manager, FBSA 2, LLC
Senior Vice President & Special Assets Counsei

NAFH National Bank | 9350 S. Dixie Hwy., Suite 1120 | Miami, FL 33156
Cffice: 305-405-7004 | Mobile: 305-967-3871 | Fax: 305-224-4317 | Cisco 41404

Equal Housing Lender | Member FDIC | www.nafhnb.com

This communication, along with any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s} named above and may contain information that is confidential,
legally privileged or otherwise axempt from disclosure. If you are not the infended recipient or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, forwarding, or use of any information contained in or attached to this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, piease notify us immediately by telephone at (305)405-7004 and
delete the original communication and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Your cooperation is greatly appreciatad.



